June 26, 2007

Mayor Gary Becker

& the Common Council
730 Washington Avenue
Racine, W1 53403

SUBJECT: Increase of $1,200.00 ($100.00/mo.) for janitorial contract at Community
Centers with MJI, Inc. for use of green, environmentally safe products.

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services Department would like to meet with the
Finance & Personnel Committee to request permission to increase by $1,200.00
($100.00/mo.) the janitorial contract at Community Centers with MJI, Inc. for use of
green, environmentally safe products.

Appropriate staff will be available to answer any questions that the committee may have.

Respectfully,

Donnie Snow
Director

C: Tom Molbeck



